
From: Grauer, AJ
To: Elliott, Penny
Subject: FW: ACTON NEEDED: Zone 1 Board Election
Date: Thursday, April 04, 2013 1:36:32 PM
Attachments: Calendar for Election.pdf
Importance: High

Penny
 
This if for our May Board Mtg. – Election of WESD board member
 

From: Tucker, Tishri 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 4:51 PM
To: Clark, Jeff; Beers, Janelle; Russell, Maryalice; Stoutt, Robin; Grauer, AJ; Forster, Gus; Cline, Charan
Subject: ACTON NEEDED: Zone 1 Board Election
Importance: High
 

 
Zone 1 School Districts:  Amity, Dayton, McMinnville, Perrydale, Sheridan,

Willamina & Yamhill-Carlton
 
At the March 21st meeting of the Willamette ESD Executive Council of
Superintendents, we reminded you that this is a board election year for
WESD.  Senate Bill 529, which makes our pilot governance model permanent,
has passed the legislature and been signed into law by the Governor.  As a
result, the WESD Board approved the election calendar at their meeting last
night.  The Notice of Election has been sent to local newspapers and we will
be posting information on the WESD website. 
 
As you may know, WESD’s governance structure differs from that of school
districts.  Five of our nine board members are elected by our region’s school
districts – this INCLUDES districts that have withdrawn from the
WESD.  Once seated, those five members appoint four additional members
through an application and review process. 
 
I have attached a copy of the election calendar for your review.  As outlined
in the calendar, I will be sending you candidate information by April 26th.  
You then have from May 1st to May 31st for your board to cast their election
vote during one of their meetings.  It is up to you and your board to determine
what process you want to use for selecting a candidate.  In the past, some
zones have held candidate forums for their regions.   Other districts have
interviewed candidates as a part of their board meeting.  Again, the process is
up to you.

mailto:/O=WESD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AJ.GRAUER2
mailto:Penny.Elliott@sheridan.k12.or.us



 
 


Calendar for 
Board Member Elections and Appointments 


 


Elected Positions 
April 3-12 WESD advertises elected board position openings with local newspaper, WESD 


website and emails district superintendents. 
 


April 19 Elected board position candidates file declarations and completed applications 
with WESD no later than 5:00 p.m. on April 19th.  (Candidate Packet available at 
WESD and on WESD website). 
 


April 26 Latest date for WESD to mail to each school district Board Chair & 
Superintendent (c/o School District Office) a ballot and candidate applications. 
 


May 1-31 School district boards must cast their votes in a public meeting.  Ballots must be 
received at the WESD no later than 5:00 p.m. on May 31st. 
 


June 4 Final date for WESD to count and tally votes for elected board positions. 
 


June 7 Newly elected Board members are notified by WESD. 
 


July 2 First Board Meeting – Directors Sworn In 
 


 
 
 


Appointed Positions 


May 20- May 31 WESD advertises appointed board position openings on WESD web site and sends 
out press release. 
 


June 14 Appointed board position candidates file declaration with WESD.  Declarations 
must be received by no later than 5:00 p.m. on June 14th. 
 


July 2 First Meeting of WESD Elected Board: 


 Oath of Office 


 Screen applicants for appointed positions 
  


TBD WESD Board will hold interviews with appointed Board position candidates and 
vote to appoint board positions 
 


TBD First Meeting of Full Board – 2 year/4 year term determined via pull from 
basket, as follows: 


 2 appointed members with 2 year terms 


 2 appointed members with 4 year terms 


 2 elected members with 2 year terms 


 3 elected members with 4 year terms 
 


 


 







 
I will continue to provide updates and additional details throughout the
process, however, I wanted to make sure you have the timelines so that you
can plan appropriately.
 
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need additional
information.
 
Tishri
Executive Assistant | Willamette ESD
503.385.4759 - phone | 503.385.4879 - fax
www.wesd.org

 
“Don’t judge each day by the harvest you reap, but by the seeds you plant.”

-Robert Louis Stevenson-
 
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The contents of this e-mail may be confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail,  any
access to, disclosure, copying, or distribution of this information is  prohibited and may be unlawful.    If you receive this e-mail in
error please reply to the sender immediately to advise him of the error and then delete the e-mail and any attachments.
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